OPEN MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
THIRD LAGUNA MUTUAL LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE

Thursday, July 2, 2020 — 9:30 a.m.
VIRTUAL MEETING
Laguna Woods Village Community Center, 24351 El Toro Road,
Laguna Woods, California

AGENDA

Call to Order

Acknowledgment of Media

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of Meeting Report for June 4, 2020
Chair's Remarks

Department Head Update

O hrwWNE

Consent:
None

Reports:
7. Project Log

8. Tree Work Status Report

Items for Discussion and Consideration:
9. Tree Removal Request: 3135-B Via Serena N. (Yang) — One Canary Island Pine tree
10.Discuss Cost of Proposed Turf Reduction Project in Cul-De-Sac 343

Iltems for Future Agendas:
None.

Concluding Business

11.Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)
The Community Center is closed and this will be a virtual meeting which Members may
view on the Village website under Residents>Governance>Board Meeting Videos.
Member comments will be read during the meeting and the committee will
respond. Please send your comment to the Committee by either calling (949) 268-2020
within the half hour prior to this meeting and fifteen minutes after the start of the
meeting. Or, you may email meeting@vmsinc.org with your comment any time prior to
the meeting and up to fifteen minutes after the start of this meeting. You must provide
your name, manor number, and the meeting your comment is meant for.

12.Response to Member Comments
13. Committee Member Comments



14.Date of Next Meeting — August 6, 2020
15. Adjournment

Lynn Jarrett, Chair
Kurt Wiemann, Staff Officer
Eve Morton, Landscape Operations Coordinator, 949-268-2565



THIRD LAGL

MU T U

INA HILLS
A

i_ .

OPEN MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL.
LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE

Thursday, June 4, 2020 — 9:30 a.m.
VIRTUAL MEETING
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room
24351 El Toro Road

REPORT

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair - Lynn Jarrett, Annie McCary, Cush Bhada,
Reza Karimi, Jon Pearlstone

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

ADVISORS PRESENT: Cindy Baker

STAFF PRESENT: Kurt Wiemann, Eve Morton, Maribel Fiores

1.

Call to Order

Chair Jarrett called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m.
Acknowledgement of Media

No media was present.

Approval of the Agenda

Director Bhada made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion passed with a
unanimous vote.

Approval of the May 7, 2020 Report

Director McCary moved to approve the Report. The motion passed with a
unanimous vote.

Committee Chair Remarks

Chair Jarrett stated that this is a virtual Open meeting and indicated that Members
are welcome to email or call with a Member Comment during the first 15 minutes of
the meeting.

Agenda ltem #4 Page 1 of 4




Third Landscape Committee
June 4, 2020
Page 2

Chair Jarrett spoke about that she would like to continue the modernization of the
landscaping and reducing turf. Cul-de-sac 343 is a possible site for next year,

The biggest complaint she hears from residents lately is regarding weeding; that the
weeds grow back too fast.

6. Department Head Update

Mr. Wiemann explained the current weeding process to the committee. He also
reported that since the Landscape crews work on weeding four times a year per
section; there are periods when the weeds grow unchecked. Also, the weeds grow
fast this time of year.

He is working on a long-range plan for more turf reduction and will be reporting. on
this at a future meeting.

He wiil also discuss the Landscaping budget at next month’s meeting.

Consent Calendar:

None.
Reports:
7. ProjectLog

Mr. Wiemann reviewed the Project L.og with the committee.
8. Tree Work Status Report

Mr. Wiemann reviewed this report with the committee.

Unfinished Business
None.

ltems for Discussion and Consideration:

9. Off Schedule Tree Trimming Request: 3337-1G Punta Alta (Brown) — Two Silk
Oaks

Director McCary made a motion to approve staff's recommendation and deny this
request. Director Bhada seconded. The committee was in unanimous support.

10. Discuss Cost to Replace Existing Mulching Mowers with Bagging Mowers

The committee discussed Mr. Wiemann'’s report on this topic and decided to revisit
this topic at a future meeting.

Agenda Iltem #4 Page 2 of 4



Third Landscape Committee
June 4, 2020
Page 3

ltems for Future Agendas:
s Cost of Replacing Mulching Mowers with Bagging Mowers

Concluding Business

11. Member Comments (Iltems Not on the Agenda)
Email from §460-A - Lynne Hodgman

Recently, during the last month, the landscape crew has done the following around
my manor:

1. Cut off the blooming flowers of calla lilies, leaving broken stalks on the patio
2. Destroyed several patches, about a foot tall, of blooming flowers

3. Removed almost all the green leaves from a hedge

4. Cut a vertical hole in another hedge

The time for pruning is not spring blooming season!

Spring flowering shrubs (those that bloom before mid-June) should be pruned affer
flowering.” This is readily available, standard practice that can be found on any
horticultural site, for example, https://extension.psu.edu/how-and-when-to-prune-
flowering-shrubs.

Removing small flowering plants does not make our landscape more attractive!
Removing greenery from privacy hedges negates the purpose of the hedges!

Please discuss this at your meeting. | am not the only resident who is experiencing
the loss of blooming plants. [ would like fo see the destruction of our floral beauty
stopped, with necessary pruning happening at the appropnate season. Y

Email from 969-2E - Wendy Stan

“Dlease do not cut or trim shrubs too short along the wall dividing properties by
Wells Fargo and the Library in the summertime for privacy reasons. My neighbors
and | would appreciate if you don’t cut them too short.”

12. Response to Member Comments

(Response to 5460-A) Mr. Wiemann stated that Landscape staff visits each manor
four times a year. Staff trims what they can when they can. He realizes a lot of
shrubs were let to run wild. Staff is in the process of getting them back under
control.

Agenda Iltem #4 Page 3 of 4




Third Landscape Committee
June 4, 2020
Page 4

(Response to 969-2E) Mr. Wiemann reported that staff has been working on
perimeter landscaping. The tree contractor has been trimming the trees. We are
keeping the shrubs as thick as possible along the wall. He will look into this.

13. Committee Member Comments

Chair Jarrett stated that she appreciated that Mr. Wiemann was keeping the
committee apprised of what is going on in Landscaping.

14. Date of Next Meeting — July 2, 2020

15. Adjournment at 10:10 a.mm

Lynn Jarreft, Chair
Kurt Wiemann, Staff Officer
Eve Morton, Landscape Operations Coordinator — 268-2565

Agenda Iltem #4 Page 4 of 4




*aJ14 40 3jsH yS1y e yum sadojs uo saaJ3}

000°08T$ %0 0¢0¢ J9qwiadaqg 020T‘€T duUNn[ panels YJoMm U saydueuq JaMo| 33 Bulsies pue sqnuys o 1ysiay uoiNPaY ysiy al4
:weJsdoud |enuuy Suiamo| ‘uone1adan Jo [erowau ay3 sapnjoul 399foud
uonenouay
900'6€S S6TSETS %LT 020 J3qwad3q 020t AeN Ul paJels Y10 "e1DeJY peap Jo Judswade|dal pue [eAowdY epesy adojs
:weudoud [enuuy : |
‘ ‘ 9 PEL[VELE] Bu108 uo s| o 9JUBUIUIBIA [ENUU padinosing
€¥2'90C$ 9LT'0LYS 1744 0c0Z 429 a ! 140M WIeN | v asueuszurepy adojs
:weudoud [enuuy
uonesdy
s . € 19qW93g 'S9NUIU0D ‘sadedspue| JUaId1y4D Ja1eM YUM Juoneziwepon
000°00T$ %0 Ococ 1e439 UOI3BJ3Y UO YJOAN ‘P|OY UO 3.k TT 91BD Ul Sealy Suioe|dau ‘sease yany Suisn Ja1em 1saysiy Jo uolleuiwi|l o
adeaspueq
'S99 SA0OWIJ pue ‘T pawwL
1IEP PUe v¥0'c P H '}JB1S 9SNOY-U| PUE }JOM Pa3OBJIUO0D
€LS'6LES C18°€S8S %V weJsdold |enuuy SM3JD 93] PO1ILIIUOY) SS9} GE PIAOWSI pue 2duUeUdUIRIA] 934
JO uolleUIqWOD B 3] ||IM weJSoud |enuue ay|
€S PaWIWILI] M3JD 3SNOY-Ul Y3 ‘020T ‘TE ABIN 4O SY
«ALA 198png suonajdwo) uona|dwo) pajewns] sniels uondiasag 19loud

s309[0.1d pun4 anI3s3Y 0Z0T

0zoz Ainr
8017 199load adeaspue j[eniny paiylL

Agenda Iltem 7 Page 1 of 1






Third Mutual Off Schedule Tree Work

Date Manor Description Tree Type Labor Hours Reason Decision Level
1/14/2020 5342 Clearance Trim Elm 8 Large EIm tree was encroaching onto the roof Staff
1/14/2020 3451 Clearance Trim Carrotwood 4 Tree was encroaching onto the roof Staff
1/21/2019 3162 Removal Jacaranda 10 There was a street light conflict, trimming was not an option due to proxcimitry to light Staff
1/23/2020 Assorted locations Stump Grinding Assoted Removals 14 Previously removed trees Staff/Committee approved
1/24/2020 Assorted Locations Stump Grinding Assorted Removals 8 Previously removed trees Staff/Committee approved
2/10/2020 Assorted Locations Clearance Trim Assorted tree types (6) 54 Assorted trees were encroaching onto the manors Staff
2/10/2020 3242-1A Full trim Ficus (1) 10 Ficus benjaminia was encroaching onto all three manors 1A, 1B, 1C Staff
2/11/2020 3086 Removal Ash 20 Large Ash tree was approved for removal due to damge to V ditch Board Approved
2/11/2020 3074 Removal Desert Willow 12 Tree had developed a large split between trunk and major branches Staff
2/11/2020 55537 Removal Melaleuca 14 The tree was removed at the request of the projects department to add sidewalk Parking Committee
2/13/2020 3486 Removal Eucalyptus 10 The tree uprooted due to a wind/storm event Staff

2/5 thru 2/13/20 Assorted locations Stump Grinding Assorted Removals 20.6 Assorted stump grinding. As of 2/13/20 there are no stumps in Third Mutual Staff
2/20/2020 3086 Stump Grinding Assorted Removals 6 Additional grinding needed at 3086 for the 936 department Staff
2/28/2020 3467-A Removal Queensland Pittosporum 10 Tree failure at perimeter wall due to undeveloped tree roots Staff
3/5/2020 Assorted Locations Stump Grinding Assorted removals 7 3467-A stump grinding Staff
3/5/2020 3429 Removal Sil Oak 19 Large branch failure, staff was unable to restore the tree due to the damage Staff
3/16/2020 Assorted locations Trmming Assorted tree types (4) 13 Storm related trimming and restoration Staff
3/23/2020 5492 Removal Ornimental Pear 12 Complete up-rooting of tree due to shallow root system, no damage to manor. Staff
3/24/2020 5357 Removal Plum 1 Storm related removal Staff
3/27/2020 3025 Removal Orange 2 itrus tree removal Staff
3/27/2020 Assorted Locations Clearance Trim Assorted trees 14.4 Clearance trim, limbs hanging on roof and major end weight, generated by tickets Staff
4/13/2020 Assorted Locations Clearance Trim Assorted trees 6.4 Clearance trim, limbs hanging on roof and major end weight, generated by tickets Staff
4/16/2020 2333 Removal Spartan Junipers (11) 4 Storm related and diseased will replant the whole planter this month Staff
4/30/2020 3280 Chipper Grinding of brush 5 Other Department Assist 530 Staff

5/1/2020 3280 Chipper Grinding of brush 4 Other Department Assist 530 Staff
5/11/2020 5089 Chargeable Crown Reduction 4.8 Resident paid for the trimming of 3 Pepper trees. Staff has performed the work pi Staff
5/11/2020 969 Removal 2 Plum, | Pine 6.2 All three trees were in decline, only one will be replaced due to available space Staff
5/11/2020 5035 Removal Plum 1.1 Plum tree in decline as are most of them in the community, will replave with red bud Staff
5/18/2020 3057 Clearance Trim Pear 1.7 Clearance trim Staff
6/15/2020 3470-C Trim 2 Queen Palms 3.5 Remove hanging branches and fruit pods Staff
6/15/2020 3292-B Clearance Trim Mulberry 5 Removed branches from roof Staff
6/15/2020 5330-Q Clearance Trim Carrotwood 8 Remove branches from roof and hangers in the canopy Staff
6/15/2020 5322-B Removal Lemon tree 2.5 Remove lemon tree due to a code enforcement Staff
6/15/2020 3038-D Trim New Zealand Christmas tree 10 Trim, thin and crown raise Staff
6/16/2020 3487-B Trim Carrotwood 4.5 Clearance trim away from patio Staff
6/16/2020 5363-C Trim Elm 13 Restore Elm tree after major limb loss Staff
6/16/2020 3191-D Trim Peppermint 3 Street light clearance Staff
6/16/2020 5486-A Trim Ficus 9 Trim, thin and crown reduction to eliminate end weight Staff
6/17/2020 4015-1G Trim 2 Queen Palms 3.5 Remove hanging branches and fruit pods Staff
6/17/2020 4015-1B Removal 2 Flaxleaf Paper bark 3 Small tree removals due to major dieback, not able to restore Staff
6/17/2020 3350-0 Trim Carrotwood 3.5 Clearance trim away from patio Staff
6/17/2020 3261-A Trim Aleppo Pine 7 Clearance trim away from balcony Staff
6/17/2020 5561-B Removal icus benjamina 16 Removal due to aggressive root system, stump grinding to follow Board Approved
Total Trees 12 Total Labor Hours 184.6 Hours Budgeted 1766
Trees YTD 12 Total Labor Hours YTD 184.6 Hours Remaining 1581.4

Agenda Iltem #8 Page 1 of 1






STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 2, 2020

FOR: Landscape Committee

SUBJECT: Tree Removal Request: 3135-B Via Serena N. (Yang) — One Canary Island
Pine tree

RECOMMENDATION

Deny the request for the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree.

BACKGROUND

Mr. Yang purchased the manor in August 2011, and is requesting the removal of one Canary
Island Pine tree, Pinus, canariensis. The reasons cited for the removal are sewer damage,
structural damage, and litter/debris. The resident also stated a slip hazard due to the pine
needles, as well as the killing of the turf area by the needles. The resident included a
statement with their request that purports to illustrate the dangers of the dropping pine cones.
There are five additional signatures on the Mutual Request Form in favor of the tree removal
(Attachment 2).

The tree was last pruned in December 2017. Future trimming is tentatively scheduled for fiscal
year 2021. The height of the tree is approximately 50 feet with a trunk diameter of
approximately 20 inches. The tree is approximately 12 feet from the manor, six feet from the
common walkway, 12 feet from the manor's entrance walkway, and 21 feet from the trash
enclosure (Attachment 1).

DISCUSSION

At the time of inspection, the tree was found to be in good condition with a well-shaped root
flare, some bleeding of sap (which is typical this time of year), no noticeable pests, disease, or
damage to the trunk. There are a number of pine cones in the tree (this is seasonal with these
types of trees) with accompanying large amounts of new flushing growth. The walkway has
been ground down to prevent any offsets and there are several cracks in the walkways near
the laundry room. However, staff does not believe the cracks are caused by this tree. There is
one noticeable small surface root approximately 15 feet from the tree and five feet from the
manor which can be ground down. The turf area surrounding the tree is in a healthy state with
no bare areas. Since 2011 there have been 73 assorted tickets generate for this manor
including 12 for clippings/leaves pick up and dirty sidewalk. There has been one plumbing
ticket for a multi-fixture stoppage in September 2013, with no mention of tree roots.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The cost to remove the tree is estimated at $1,475. The cost to trim the tree is estimated at
$100 and the estimated value of the tree is $4,813 based on the tree inventory data.

Agenda Iltem #9 Page 1 of 11



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Tree Removal Request — 3135-B

July 2, 2020

Prepared By: Bob Merget, Senior Landscape Supervisor
Reviewed By: Kurt Wiemann, Director of Landscape Services
ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1. Photographs

Attachment 2: Mutual Landscape Request Form

Agenda ltem #9 Page 2 of 11



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Tree Removal Request — 3135-B
July 2, 2020

ATTACHMENT 1

Agenda Iltem #9 Page 3 of 11



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Tree Removal Request — 3135-B
July 2, 2020

Agenda Iltem #9 Page 4 of 11



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Tree Removal Request — 3135-B
July 2, 2020

Agenda Iltem #9 Page 5 of 11



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Tree Removal Request — 3135-B
July 2, 2020

Agenda Iltem #9 Page 6 of 11



W i
: _ ATTACHMENT 2 (=
‘ ECE'VE '\ lagana Wonds Villyze,
MAR 13 2020 | |

PLEASE NETH

BY:-_- ...‘ w
Fot all non-routine requests, please fill out this form.. Per the policy of your Mutual, if your request

falls outside the scope of the managing agent’s authority, it will be forwarded to the Mutual's
Landscape Committee for review. If you are unsure whether your reguest falls into this category,
first contact Resident Services at 597-4600 in order to make that determination.

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED REQUEST FORM TO RESIDENT SERVICES.

MUTUAL LANDSCAPE REQUEST FORM
THIS FORM IS NOT INTENDED FOR ROUTINE MAINTENANCE REQUESTS

You must be an owner fo request non-routine Landscape requests

255 Vig Sereng N 5[’6{ 2670

Address ' Today's Date -
Dl & Teany \/am (30-719-08%
Resident's Name Telephone Number
[4 - ~Non-Routine Request e ]
Please checkmark the item that best describes your request. If none apply, please c:heckmark
“Other” and expfain.
&l Tree Removal Cl New Landscape [ Off-Schedule Trimming

L7 Other (explain):

[ - Reason for Request . | | I

Please checkmark the item(s}) that best explain the reason for your request.

B Structural Damage X Sewer Damage [ Overgrown [ Poor Condition
[ LitterDebris [ Personal Preference [ View Obstruction

O Other (explain), Fach Pine Goet wely s ﬁbm\- { M%&‘r ofree Gl pold
GUIDELINES: bm@ (or\Ci(QSTﬁh'- bmm dmmage m Wf‘ﬁydexﬁj ﬁe}i‘ h;,— & h{fﬂ( PA_S,C?

e Structural/Sewer Damage: Damage to buildings, sidewaiks, sewer pipes, or other facilities Sﬁ 3 M\Mt
may justify removal if corrective measures are not practical.

o Overgrown/Crowded: Trees or piants that have outgrown the available space may justify
removal.

» Damaged/Declining Health: Trees or plants that are declining in health will be evaluated for
corrective action before removal/replacement is considered.

» View Blockage: By nature, view blockage must be reviewed case by case to determine the
appropriate course of action.

» Litter and Debris: Because ali trees shed litter seasonally, generally this is not an adequate
reason to justify removal. However, if granted, removal/replacement may be at the resident’s
expense.

» Personal Preference: Because one does not like the appearance or other characteristics of
the tree or plant generally does not justify its removal. However, if granted,
removal/replacement is usually at the resident’s expense.

Mutual Landscape Request Form Page 1 af2

Revised: October 2017 OVER >
Agenda Iltem #9 Page 7 of 11


mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2


e ﬂ 3 e e
- o

L _ Description & Location of Request %’“* ﬁm*‘“*j R
Please Qﬂgfi_z describe the situation and the exact focation of the subject of the requesi.(e.g., ..
‘roots of pine tree in front of manor XYZ are lifting the sidewalk”). Aftach pictures as necessary

Bedr Je.s e ﬁﬂ@\(\e Zine Vete. 0 Kipnt \Imw:l o5 3135 Vi
Qéftm‘ N HRay féﬁ.dn M/cmﬁ"t'i% Qm\mﬂa!k’ MG\ B ANS W ﬁm /af:j

has had ﬁlumb g DYohlems. Pine cones Lall on P“’P/Q

Pive ne_eA\e,s ave Sfa p risk and Kl qresS
___ Signatures of All Neighbors Affected By This Request B

Because your request may affect one or more of your neighbors, it is imperative that you obtain
their signatures, manor numbers, and whether they are for, undecided, or against this request.

Signature Manor # For | Undecided | Against
Geerte Pne 2l |
C g B = B3
Lol (7 at 13441
fn,@%w{, CQ{/}/L 3i35A| v~
Cane Lo dio AR |

(Piease attach a separate sheet if more signatures are necessary.)

./ :; - - Acknowledgement - Owner B

B Z@nmg, 3fe acknowledging th:s request.
¢ p 7
//" ]&U\(& C}’l&o /m

st

Owner’s Signature - Owner's Name

OFFICE USE ONLY
MOVE-IN DATE: DATE: INITIALS:
530 540 570 LAST PRUNED:
RELANDSCAPED: NEXT TIME:

TREE SPECIES:

COMMENTS:

TREE VALUE: TREE REMOVAL COST:

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Iltem #9 Page 8 of 11




Endangering Pine Tree
This is an attachment to Mutual Landscape Request Formp.
Manor #: 3135-B

This pine tree produces Life endangeous pine cones which are extra
heavy and solid, just above the sidewaik.

Below shows that the pine cones drop area on the sidewalk where
residents might get hit by them. Our neighbor, Debbie, told us that one
pine cones suddenly fell in front of her when she walked.

Agenda Iltem #9 Page 9 of 11




ing

ights about 1 pound that such a free fall could br

ine cone we

Eachp

if people get hit on head

in damage

-bra

concussion

variety of

r

dog walkers

ighbors, residents,
ivery men.

The sidewalk
workers,

is commonly used by ne

and dei

lman, visitors,

mal

ing roots.

its spread

We also concern about the structural and sewer damages from

Agenda ltem #9 Page 10 of 11



Conclusion

We, as neighbors, raise the safety issue and sincerely request removing the pine
tree for a safe piece of mind.

Agenda ltem #9 Page 11 of 11







STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 2, 2020
FOR: Landscape Committee
SUBJECT: Proposed Turf Reduction Project in CDS 343

RECOMMENDATION

Direct staff to proceed with the construction of the project.

BACKGROUND

The Third Mutual Board of Directors has determined that reducing costs related to water
consumption is a priority. Turf reduction has been identified as a viable way to reduce irrigation
water use. In 2019, Third Mutual successfully completed a turf reduction project in Gate 14
with $4,800 in anticipated annual savings in water use and maintenance.

DISCUSSION

Staff has been directed by the Landscape Committee to determine areas within Third Mutual
that are good candidates for turf removal projects. The parking island in CDS 343 is a good
candidate for one of these projects (Attachment 1). Additionally, with the reorganization of the
Landscape Department, staff will be able to complete this project using in-house crews.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The estimated cost for the project is $9,650 (Attachment 2).

Prepared By: Kurt Wiemann, Director of Landscape Services
Reviewed By: Eve Morton, Landscape Operations Coordinator
ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1: Photographs

Attachment 2: Cost Analysis

Agenda Iltem #10 Page 1 of 6



ATTACHMENT 1

Agenda Iltem #10 Page 2 of 6


mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1


Agenda Iltem #10 Page 3 of 6



Agenda Iltem #10 Page 4 of 6




Agenda Iltem #10 Page 5 of 6




ATTACHMENT 2

‘didp 03 pa149AUO0D 3q ||IM UoIIeSIId|

:S910N
- S |98€ S 45 4ad 150D 4S 00S‘C :309fo0ud
S| zs9'e Slfszeso'c s|foesz6'9 S| 009gT |isieron
S |- S - S - S 000 ‘|ezo] adeaspieH
S| t1esy slilszest't  s|szeves S| o00eL ‘lexo] Sunueld
S| gee'e slloooost s|[8szer'c S| 008¢ !|e3o] daud a8eulelq '3 uonesiu
S| 6021 S - Ss|lvz80z't $| 009¢ :|eyo] daud aus
lenloy pajewns3y ([ 1so) |,leAl $150) SINOH
syse
S3S0) |ejo paiewnsy Jogeq pajewllsy AseL

puej|s| J31ua) 10} UOIINPIY Jin] €HE JeS-3a-|N)
TVNLNW STTIH VNNSV1 AYdIHL
150D 3dVISANV1

Agenda Iltem #10 Page 6 of 6


mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text


	A_Draft Turf Removal CDS 343_em.pdf
	A_Attachment 2_2020 Cul-De-Sac 343 Center Island Turf Reduction.pdf
	CDS 343


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



